



Kunthea Ly

kunthea@hbslaw.asia +855 (0) 85 555 777 / 16 555 777

POSITION Junior Associate
LOCATION Phnom Penh, Cambodia
NATIONALITY Cambodian
LANGUAGES Khmer and English

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Kunthea has obtained L.LB from Royal University of Law and Economic (“**RULE**”). She has participated in international commercial arbitration moot and participated in the leadership program as a volunteer. Furthermore,

In 2022, she worked as an intern at HBS Law. During that time, she has conducted legal research and supporting the team on the translation of law, contracts, and judgements from Khmer to English or vice versa. She also works with the competent authorities for the court’s documents submission. Besides that, she also supported in notary work such as producing the documents of true copy and witness document.

During her work as a lawyer’s assistant, she has supported and assisted lawyers in drafting both civil and criminal lawsuits. Moreover, she also provides corporate and legal secretariat support to the firm’s managing partner and clients.

PRACTICE GROUP(S)

Hospitality & Retail
Immigration
Insolvency & Corporate Restructuring
Labour
Media & Entertainment
Trusts
Wills & Probate

MEMBERSHIP(S)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Junior Associate at HBS Law
2024-present

Lawyer assistance at HBS Law
December 2023 -December 2024

Internship at HBS Law
May 2022- November 2023

QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Law, English Language Based Bachelor of Law (ELBBL) 2024

Bachelor of Law, Royal university of law and Economic, 2024

HOBBIES

Badminton, Swimming, and Traveling.